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San Francisco
Local Agency
Formation Commission

City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Tel, 415.554.5184

Fax. 415.554.5163

TO: LAFCO Commissioners
FROM: Nancy C. Miller, Interim Executive Officer
DATE: July 31, 2009

SUBJECT: IHtem #6: Report on the Status of Marin Clean Energy's RFP Process o
select a Provider. (Discussion ltem)

In May 2009, the Marin Energy Authority (hereinafter the "Authority”) sent out
requests for proposals (RFP) to more than 130 potential energy suppliers for its Marin
Clean Energy Initiative.

A dozen companies responded fo the RFP, including:
e Constellation Commodities Group;

Northern California Power Authority;

Next Era Energy Resources;

Shell Energy of North America,

BP North American Gas & Power;

Power Choice LLC;

Kamehameha Environmental LLC;

Local Power, Inc.;

Cleantech American Inc.;

LightBeam Energy;

Energy Able;

A twelfth bidder submitted a proposal, but asked that it not be identified by name

at this time.

Staff at the Authority plans to review the proposals and make a recommendation
to its Board of Directors at its August meeting. Once a preferred supplier is selected,
the Authority will begin negotiating a contract with the selected consultant(s). Staff
anticipates that the contract could be finalized as early as November 2008.



